

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Poy, Thomas
Subject: Letter from the White House-Flint

Steve/Mike: I'm responding to the earlier email from a citizen in Flint; but now I have a Letter from the White House that I'm responding to. I'll send you a draft tomorrow afternoon or Wednesday, when I get language from Kim Harris on TTHM health effects, and I asked Richard for some info on water rates oversight in MI.

Question for you: As of January, the Flint drinking water was meeting all State/Federal health standards except for TTHMs. I think that TTHMs will continue to be out of compliance for the next couple of quarters. Do recent analytical results show that all other contaminants are meeting State/Federal health standards? Steve, you said on our call this morning that you would track down these results today. Steve, in response to Tom Poy's question about the chlorine residuals in the past Flint/Detroit drinking water vs. current Flint drinking water, you said you would track down this information too.

On another related note, Tom Poy and I have had a number of discussions this morning about Flint. He called our contact at ATSDR/CDC, this morning to discuss the large number of complaints we're getting about rashes. He said he would like to see the most recent analytical results from Flint. So, I will be able to give him the information you're sending me, Steve.

Thank you all for being so responsive; this one is a tough one.

Thank you!

Jennifer

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: The Office of Senator Ananich <SenJAnanich@senate.michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Miller, Kelly C. (OAG); Ringler, Doug (OAG)
Cc: Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov; mayor@cityofflnt.com; HCroft@cityofflnt.com; hedman.susan@epa.gov; poy.thomas@epa.gov; Schock.michael@epa.gov; Lytle.darren@epa.gov; fortin.denise@epa.gov; Cook, Pat (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Edwardsm@vt.edu; Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Letter Regarding ODWMA Audit
Attachments: 10.20.2015-Letter-Ananich-AG-Ringler-FINAL.PDF

Auditor General Ringler,

Please see the attached letter regarding an audit of the Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance (ODWMA).

Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions. Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

The Office of State Senator Jim Ananich
Senate Minority Leader
District 27